
From: Lee, Arthur
To: Canola, Eileen
Cc: Farris, Gregg; Blankenbeckler, James; Stockdale, Erik; Swan, Sharon; Barrett, Clarissa; Frolich, Laura; Ojala, David; Keene, Jennifer; Majewski, Janell; Bylin, Ann; Crump, Kit (Donald);

Olson, Cory; Barbeau, Kent; Howe, Daniel
Subject: RE: Please review: Proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation – BRB File #05-2022
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 3:18:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

200508040178.pdf
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Eileen,
 
The following are SWM’s comments on the proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation – BRB no. 05-2022:

The following is reported by our O&M section concerning drainage facilities:

One drainage facility in the proposed annexation area:

DF4276 – Off ROW CB in easement to the county- AFN# 200508040178

Notes in DF: Originally part of DF#2531 Pasadera Heights Phase 1. This facility was created as Pasadera Heights has no responsibility for these
pipes and catch basins in this facility. Type 2 basin is channeled, access off 121st.

See attached.

A site map of DF4276 is also attached (2 catch basins with Cartegraph IDs 31815 and 31796 are shown in the DF4276 easement site map).

Upon annexation, all county drainage facilities and easements in the annexation area, known and unknown, will need to be transferred to the
City.

SWM provides surface water billing services to the City under a billing services ILA adopted in 2016 (2016 ILA). There would be a minor increase in
city accounts billed under the ILA; no material change is otherwise anticipated under the 2016 ILA.

There are no current or planned SWM projects in the proposed annexation area. There are no drainage complaints that have progressed to project
status in the area.

Current annual SWM service charge revenues are about $575.12. No change would occur during the calendar year of annexation. If the annexation
occurs this year (2022), then SWM revenues would cease in 2023. SWM program service area and functions would adjust to the annexation and
decreased revenues.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. If there are any questions or need for further information, please let us know.
 
Arthur
 
 
Arthur Lee, P.E. | Project Specialist IV
Snohomish County Conservation and Natural Resources| Surface Water Management
REMOTE WORK OFFICE HOURS:  Tue-Fri, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IN-OFFICE HOURS:  Mon, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
 

 

NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County, are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

________________________________________________________________
 

From: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 4:39 PM
To: A Baird <abaird@sno911.org>; Barker, Sheila <Sheila.Barker@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Biermann, Jason <Jason.Biermann@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Blair,
Randy <Randy.Blair@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Blankenbeckler, James <Jim.Blankenbeckler@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Bridges, Lynne
<Lynne.Bridges@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Broadous, Robei <Robei.Broadous@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Calhoun, Joel <joel.calhoun@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Crisler, Matt <Matt.Crisler@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cummings, Jason <Jason.Cummings@co.snohomish.wa.us>; David Matulich
<david.matulich@pse.com>; dwilson <dwilson@sno911.org>; Dinh, Anh-Tuan <AnhTuan.Dinh@snoco.org>; Dotson, Rachel
<Rachel.Dotson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dugan, Joshua <Joshua.Dugan@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Elisa Sexton <esexton@snofire7.org>; Faller, Holly
<Holly.Faller@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fell, Garth <Garth.Fell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fleming, Shannon <Shannon.Fleming@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Fortney, Adam <adam.fortney@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Goodwin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Goodwin@snoco.org>; Greninger, Jon
<Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hart, Alethea <Alethea.Hart@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Haseleu, Brian <Brian.Haseleu@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Hjelle, Linda <Linda.Hjelle@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Huyboom, Christoff <Christoff.Huyboom@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Johnstone, Ronnie
<Ronnie.Johnstone@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kennedy, Nathan <Nathan.Kennedy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kisielius, Laura
<Laura.Kisielius@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Kenneth.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lane, Jeanne-Marie <Jeanne-
Marie.Lane@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Arthur <Arthur.Lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Link, Norman <Norm.Link@snoco.org>; Little, Janet
<Janet.Little@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lorentzen, Dan <Dan.Lorentzen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lyon, Stephanie <stephanie.lyon@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Mass, Julie <Julie.Mass@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Mauch, Wendy <wendy.mauch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCormick, Douglas
<DMcCormick@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCrary, Mike <M.McCrary@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Nelson, JaNae <JaNae.Nelson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ohlfs,
Carol <Carol.Ohlfs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ojala, Matthew <Matthew.Ojala9@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Otten, Matthew
<Matthew.Otten@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Pangburn, Matthew <Matthew.Pangburn@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Robb, Darren
<Darren.Robb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Schonhard, David <David.Schonhard@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Smith, Joseph <Joe.Smith@snoco.org>; Snyder, Kelly
<Kelly.Snyder@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Teigen, Tom <Tom.Teigen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Terry
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Drainage Facility Site Plan


Vicinity Map


Facility Features Legend


Document Path: X:\INF\FacMaint\Drainage Facilities\Facilities_mxds\NewMapsSecondRun\_DrainageFacilitySitePlan2.mxd


Stormwater Infrastructure Legend


All map s , data, and info rmation set fo rth herein (“Data”), are for illu s trative p u rp o s es  only and are no t to  be
considered an o fficial citation to , or representatio n o f, the Snohomish Co u nty Code. Amendments  and u p dates to
the Data, to gether with o ther ap plicable Co u nty Code p ro vis ions, may ap ply which are no t depicted herein.
Sno ho mish Co u nty makes  no  representatio n o r warranty concerning the content, accu racy, cu rrency,
completenes s  or qu ality o f the Data contained herein and expres s ly disclaims any warranty o f merchantability
o r fitnes s  fo r any particu lar p u rp o s e. All pers o ns  acces s ing or o therwise u s ing this Data as s u me all res p o nsibility
fo r u s e thereo f and agree to hold Sno ho mis h Co u nty harmles s  from and agains t any damages, lo s s , claim or
liability arising o u t o f any erro r, defect or omis s ion co ntained within said Data. Washington State Law, Ch. 42.56
RCW, p rohibits  s tate and local agencies  from providing acces s  to  lis ts  o f individu als intended for u s e fo r
commercial p u rp o s es  and, thu s , no  co mmercial u s e may be made o f any Data comprising lis ts  o f individu als
contained herein.
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Vanopdorp <tvanopdorp@sno911.org>; Whitford, Ed <Ed.Whitford@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Wold, Beverly <Beverly.Wold@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Abbott, Stacey <stacey.abbott@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Anderson, Jackie M <JackieM.Anderson@SnoCo.org>; Barbeau, Kent
<Kent.Barbeau@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barnett, Tom <Tom.Barnett@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Baxter, Kathy <Kathy.Baxter@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Brell-
Vujovic, Mary Jane <Mary.Vujovic@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Burke, Lori <Lori.Burke@snoco.org>; Camp, Peter <peter.camp@snoco.org>; Canola, Eileen
<Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barrett, Clarissa <clarissa.barrett@snoco.org>; Clarkson, Allegra <Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cole,
Steve <Stephen.Cole@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Coombes, Daniel <Daniel.Coombes9@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Craig, Richard
<Richard.Craig@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dersham, Alice <Alice.Dersham@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dickson, Stephen
<Stephen.Dickson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dobesh, Michael <Michael.Dobesh@snoco.org>; Dorsey, Brian <Brian.Dorsey@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Eco,
Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>; Farrell, Brian <Brian.Farrell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Farris, Gregg <GFarris@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Flood, John
<john.flood@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Gencoz, Alex <Alex.Gencoz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hamm, Alexander <Alexander.Hamm@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Kasting, Justin <Justin.Kasting@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Killingstad, David <david.killingstad@snoco.org>; Kurt Mills <kmills@sno911.org>; Korhonen, Clint
<c.korhonen@snoco.org>; Lenz, Jennifer <Jennifer.Lenz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch, Kevin <Kevin.Lynch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Marshall, Blair
<Blair.Marshall@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Montes, Gricelda <Gricelda.Montes@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Murdoch, Thomas <murdoch@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Rieger, Jacqueline <jrieger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William <Will.Rugg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Salas, Kerri <Kerri.Salas@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Samy, Rebecca <Rebecca.Samy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Sandri, Lauren <Lauren.Sandri@co.snohomish.wa.us>; SES-E911Address@snoco.org <SES-
E911Address@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Skorney, Steve <Steve.Skorney@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Slusser, Frank <frank.slusser@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Smith,
Joseph <Joe.Smith@snoco.org>; Strandberg, Terri <terri.strandberg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tario, Lisa <Lisa.Tario@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tease, Steven
<Steven.Tease@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Thomas, Geoffrey <Geoffrey.Thomas@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Titcomb, Sarah
<Sarah.Titcomb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toevs, Shawn <s.toevs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toy, Stephen <Steve.Toy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Winslow,
Andrew <Andrew.Winslow@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Please review: Proposed City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation – BRB File #05-2022
 
Hello,
 
The Boundary Review Board (BRB) has received the attached Notice of Intention (NOI) for the City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation – BRB file no. 05-
2022. This is a petition method annexation. The BRB 45-day review period ends on August 1, 2022.  Please send me your department’s comments by June
29, 2022.
 
Note: There was a recent sewer district annexation proposal with the same name (Fagerlie) and covering the same property; however, this proposal
would annex the properties into the City of Lake Stevens.
 
The specific details for the annexation can be found in the attached NOI- here is a summary:
 

General location: south of 20th St SE and city limits; (see image below and in NOI)
Acreage: 13.9
Population: 3
Assessed valuation: $1,388,400
Fire: Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue – no change upon annexation
Water: PUD – no change upon annexation
Sewer: annexation in progress by Lake Stevens Sewer District
Upon annexation road maintenance to transition from County to City
Upon annexation law enforcement to transition from County Sheriff to City of Lake Stevens Police
Proposed City land use designation upon annexation: High Density Residential (HDR)
Proposed City zoning upon annexation: R 8-12

 
 
 
 Thank you,
 
Eileen
 
Eileen Canola, CSBA | Senior Planner
Snohomish County Planning & Development Services
3000 Rockefeller Avenue M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201
425-262-2253 | eileen.canola@snoco.org
 
 
 

From: Clarkson, Allegra <Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:33 PM
To: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Board, Boundary Review <BoundaryReview.Board@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Montes, Gricelda <Gricelda.Montes@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: PDS Comment Letter - City of Lake Stevens Fagerlie Annexation – BRB File #05-2022
 
Good afternoon, Eileen –
Please see the attached, and let me know if you have questions or concerns.
 
Allegra Clarkson
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she/her/hers
Administrative Hearings Clerk for
Snohomish County Hearing Examiner
Washington State Boundary Review Board for Snohomish County

425.388.3538 ▪ allegra.clarkson@snoco.org
 

NOTICE:  All communications  to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure (Chapter 42.56 RCW).
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